



Simple Guide to Financial Terms

From Banking to Investments — all the jargon, explained simply and clearly, just for you.

Financial Term	What It Simply Means
A. BASIC MONEY TERMS	
Income	Money you earn from any source - Salary, Business income, Rent you receive, Interest from bank, or Dividends from investments. The starting point of your financial life.
Expense	Money you spend. Examples: Rent, EMI, Groceries, School fees, Utilities. Tracking your expenses is the first step to financial control.
Surplus	Money left over after all your expenses are paid. Formula: Surplus = Income – Expenses. This is the money available for saving or investing. More surplus = faster wealth building.
Budgeting	Making a simple plan for your money - deciding how much to spend, save, and invest each month. A budget helps you take control, so your money goes where it matters most.
Assets	Assets are something that you own and put money in your pocket.
Liabilities	Liabilities are something that you owe and take money out of your pocket.
Net Worth	Your true financial value. Formula: Net Worth = Assets – Liabilities.
Cash Flow	The movement of money in and out of your life - income coming in, expenses going out. Positive cash flow means you earn more than you spend. The foundation of financial health.
Time Value of Money	Money today is worth more than the same amount in the future because the value of money changes over time. Example: ₹100 today can buy more things than ₹100 after a few years.
Passive Income	Income earned without active daily work - like rent from property, dividends from stocks, interest from bonds, or SWP from mutual funds. Building passive income is the goal of long-term wealth creation.
B. BANKING TERMS	
Savings Account	A bank account that holds your money safely and pays small interest (2-4% p.a.). Best for everyday use and keeping your emergency fund. High safety, high liquidity.
Current Account	A bank account mainly for businesses. No interest is paid, but unlimited daily transactions are allowed. Not suitable for personal savings.

Financial Term	What It Simply Means
Fixed Deposit (FD)	You lock a lump sum with the bank for a fixed period (e.g., 1-5 years) and earn guaranteed interest but returns are fixed and you cannot access the money early without a penalty.
Recurring Deposit (RD)	You deposit a fixed amount in a regular interval for a chosen period and earn interest.
Interest	Extra money earned or paid on money. Interest Earned: the bank pays you (on savings, FD). Interest Paid: you pay the bank (on loans, credit cards). Your goal is to earn more interest than you pay.
Simple Interest	Interest calculated only on your original (principal) amount. If you deposit ₹1 lakh at 6% for 2 years, Simple Interest for 2 years = ₹12,000.
Compound Interest	Interest earned not only on your original money, but also on the interest already added. Example: ₹1,00,000 invested 6% compounded yearly for 2 years becomes ₹12,360
Principal Amount	The original amount of money you invest or borrow - before any interest is added.
EMI (Equated Monthly Instalment)	The fixed amount you pay every month towards your loan. It includes both principal repayment and interest. Calculated at the time of loan approval and remains the same throughout (fixed rate loans).
Credit Score / CIBIL Score	A 3-digit number (300-900) that shows how reliably you have repaid past loans and credit cards. 750+ is considered good. A high score helps you get loans faster and at lower interest rates.
Overdraft Facility	A bank feature that allows you to withdraw more money than what is in your account, up to an approved limit. Interest is charged only on the amount used, only for the days used.
NEFT / RTGS / IMPS	Different ways to transfer money from one bank account to another bank account online. IMPS works instantly anytime, NEFT works in batches, and RTGS is mainly used for large transfers.
UPI (Unified Payments Interface)	A smartphone-based payment system that lets you send or receive money instantly using just a mobile number or UPI ID. Examples: GPay, PhonePe, Paytm. Free, instant, available 24x7.
IFSC Code	A 11-character code that uniquely identifies a bank branch in India. Required for all online fund transfers (NEFT, RTGS, IMPS). Found on your cheque book and passbook.
Bank Mandate	Written permission you give your bank to automatically debit a fixed amount (for SIP, loan EMI, insurance premium, etc.) from your account on a set date each month.
Nominee	Choosing a trusted person (like your spouse or child) who has the legal right to claim your bank balance or investments on your behalf if something happens to you. The nominee only receives the money temporarily and must transfer it according to your will.
Cheque Bounce	When a cheque cannot be processed because there is not enough money in the payer's account. Attracts bank penalty charges and is also a legal offence under Section 138 of NI Act.
Lien on Account	When a bank restricts or blocks a portion of your money in your account - often against a loan taken or a legal order. You cannot use that blocked amount until the lien is released.

Commented [GG1]: Remove Equity

Commented [GG2R1]: Done

Commented [GG3]: Remove SIP and mention regular period like weekly or monthly. Do not freeze monthly option

Commented [GG4R3]: done

Commented [GG5]: Need to improve this

Commented [GG6R5]: done

Financial Term	What It Simply Means
KYC (Know Your Customer)	A mandatory verification process where you submit your ID proof and address proof, so the bank or financial institution confirms who you are before opening an account or investing.
C. INVESTMENT TERMS	
Investment	Using your money today to generate future growth or income. Investing is how you make your money work for you, rather than just letting it sit idle and lose value to inflation.
Asset Class	A way to classify different kinds of financial assets, such as equity, debt, gold, real estate, or cash.
Equity	Equity means ownership. When you buy shares of a company, you own a small part of that company.
Debt	Lending your money to banks, companies, or the government in exchange for a fixed interest. Includes FDs, bonds, debt mutual funds. Lower risk, lower return than equity but more stable.
Gold Investment	Investing in gold as a store of value and a hedge against inflation and uncertainty. In India, gold can be held as physical gold, Gold ETF, Sovereign Gold Bonds, or digital gold.
Real Estate	Investing in land or property for rental income and/or price appreciation. High entry cost and low liquidity, but provides tangible assets. Can also be accessed through REITs without buying property.
D. RETURN & RISK	
Return	The profit or loss earned from your money over a period of time. Example: If ₹1,00,000 becomes ₹1,10,000, then your return is ₹10,000 or 10%.
Absolute Return	The total percentage gain on your investment from start to end, without considering the time taken. Example: you invested ₹1 lakh and got back ₹1.30 lakh — absolute return is 30%.
CAGR (Compounded Annual Growth Rate)	The average rate at which your money grows every year over a period, assuming the growth happens steadily year after year. The average rate at which your money grows every year over a period, assuming the growth happens steadily year after year.
Inflation	The gradual increase in the prices of everyday goods and services over time. Example: A packet of milk that cost around ₹15–20 ten years ago may cost around ₹35–40 today.
Inflation-Adjusted Return / Real Return	The actual growth of your money after reducing the effect of inflation. Example: If your FD gives 6.5% return and inflation is 6%, your real return is only around 0.5%.
Risk	The possibility that your investment may lose value or not give the expected return. Higher risk usually comes with higher potential return. Understanding and managing risk is the core of smart investing.
Volatility / Market Volatility	The natural ups and downs in prices over time. Higher volatility means prices can rise or fall more quickly and sharply in a short period, while lower volatility means prices move more steadily and slowly. - the key is to stay calm, stay invested, and not make impulsive decisions based on short-term movements.

Commented [GG7]: Not the right way. Revise this

Commented [GG8R7]: Done

Commented [GG9]: Wrong, revise it

Commented [GG10R9]: Done

Commented [GG11]: Use real life past examples. Like for example of milk price 10 years ago vs now

Commented [GG12R11]: done

Commented [GG13]: Purchasing power gain is wrong

Commented [GG14R13]: done

Commented [GG15]: Add what higher volatility means

Commented [GG16R15]: done

Financial Term	What It Simply Means
Market Risk	The risk of losing money due to overall market conditions, economic slowdowns, interest rate changes, or global events. Cannot be eliminated but can be managed through long-term investing and diversification.
Credit Risk	The risk that a company or government to which you lent money (via bonds or debt funds) may not repay you. Higher credit rating (AAA) = lower risk. Lower rating (BBB or below) = higher risk.
Liquidity Risk	The risk that you may not be able to sell your investment quickly when you need cash. Real estate, PPF, and locked-in FDs have high liquidity risk. Stocks and liquid mutual funds have very low liquidity risk.
Diversification	Spreading your money across different asset classes, sectors, and geographies so that a loss in one area does not damage your entire portfolio. The simplest and most effective way to reduce risk.
Asset Allocation	Deciding what percentage of your money goes into each asset class (equity, debt, gold, real estate). The right allocation depends on your risk profile, time horizon, and financial goals.
Risk Appetite	How much risk you are willing to take with your money in pursuit of higher returns. Aggressive = comfortable with big ups and downs. Conservative = prefers stability over growth.
Risk Profile	A complete picture of your risk tolerance — combining your emotional comfort with volatility, your financial ability to absorb losses, and your investment time horizon. First step in any financial plan.

E. STOCK MARKET & EQUITY

Share / Stock	A small unit of ownership in a company. When you buy a share, you become a part-owner of that business and benefit when the company grows and profits. Shares are bought and sold on stock exchanges.
DEMAT Account	A digital locker for your investments. It holds your shares, mutual funds, and bonds electronically - just like a bank account holds your money. Required to buy/sell shares in India.
BSE / NSE	BSE (Bombay Stock Exchange) and NSE (National Stock Exchange) are India's two main stock exchanges where shares of companies are bought and sold by millions of investors every day.
Sensex	A stock market index tracking the top 30 companies listed on BSE. It is a barometer of the Indian stock market - when Sensex rises, it means the market is doing well overall.
Nifty 50	A stock market index tracking the top 50 companies listed on NSE. It shows the overall performance of the Indian stock market - when Nifty 50 rises, it generally means the market is performing well.
IPO (Initial Public Offering)	When a private company offers its shares to the public for the first time so people can become shareholders of the company..
Market Capitalisation	The total value of a company based on its current share price and total number of shares in the market. It shows how big the company is. $\text{Total market value of a company} = \text{Share Price} \times \text{Total Number of Shares}$.
Large-cap / Mid-cap / Small-cap	Companies are classified based on their market capitalisation (total company value). Large-cap companies are ranked among the top 100 companies, mid-cap companies are ranked 101–250, and small-cap companies are ranked 251 and beyond.

Commented [GG17]: Move this to Investment Terms

Commented [GG18R17]: done

Commented [GG19]: Explain purely about market cap. Categories like mid small will come below

Commented [GG20R19]: done

Financial Term	What It Simply Means
Dividend	A share of the company's profits distributed to shareholders - typically once or twice a year. It is extra income on top of any rise in the share price. Not all companies pay dividends.
Bonus Shares	Free additional shares given by a company to existing shareholders, in proportion to what they already hold. Your total investment value stays the same initially but you hold more units.
Rights Issue	A company offers existing shareholders the right to buy new shares at a discounted price before opening to the public. Gives you a chance to increase your ownership at a lower cost.
Bull Market	A period when stock prices are rising and investor confidence is high. Commonly called a market rally. Investors are optimistic. Opposite of a bear market.
Bear Market	A market phase where stock prices fall significantly, typically by 20% or more from recent highs, accompanied by widespread pessimism and reduced investor confidence.
Correction	A short-term drop in the market of around 10-20%. Normal and healthy part of any bull market. Not the same as a bear market. Long-term investors treat corrections as buying opportunities.
Rally	A sharp, quick upward movement in stock prices after a period of falling or flat prices. Rallies can be short-lived or the beginning of a longer bull market.
Portfolio	Your complete collection of all investments - stocks, mutual funds, bonds, gold, real estate, FDs, etc. A well-built portfolio is diversified across asset classes and aligned to your goals.
P/E Ratio (Price to Earnings)	Compares a company's share price to its annual earnings per share. Helps check if a stock is cheap or expensive relative to its earnings. Higher P/E = investors expect more future growth.
EPS (Earnings Per Share)	Company's total profit divided by the total number of shares. Shows how much profit the company is making per share. Rising EPS over time is a good sign of a healthy, growing business.
Book Value	The net value of a company's assets after subtracting all its liabilities. Shows what shareholders would theoretically receive if the company was liquidated today.
F. MUTUAL FUNDS	
Mutual Fund	A pool of money collected from many investors, managed by a professional fund manager who invests it across stocks, bonds, or other assets on your behalf. Ideal for those who want to invest without researching each stock.
AMC (Asset Management Company)	The company that runs and manages mutual funds. Examples: SBI Mutual Fund, HDFC Mutual Fund, Nippon India. They employ fund managers and handle all your investments.
Fund Manager	A qualified investment professional employed by the AMC who decides where to invest the mutual fund's money. Their experience, track record, and strategy are key factors when choosing a fund.
NAV (Net Asset Value)	The per-unit price of a mutual fund, calculated daily based on the total value of all the fund's holdings divided by the number of units. Think of it as the mutual fund's "share price".

Financial Term	What It Simply Means
SIP (Systematic Investment Plan)	Investing a fixed amount (weekly, monthly, or quarterly) automatically into a chosen mutual fund. A simple, disciplined way to build wealth steadily over time without worrying about market timing.
Step-Up SIP	A SIP where you automatically increase your investment amount by a fixed percentage or amount each year. Ideal for growing your savings in line with your growing income.
Rupee-Cost Averaging	When you invest a fixed amount regularly via SIP, you automatically buy more units when prices are low and fewer when prices are high. Over time, this lowers your average cost per unit.
STP (Systematic Transfer Plan)	Like an SIP, where a fixed amount is regularly transferred from one mutual fund scheme to another scheme at selected time intervals.
SWP (Systematic Withdrawal Plan)	Setting up automatic, regular withdrawals from your mutual fund investment — like creating your own monthly salary or pension from your accumulated wealth. Great for retirees.
Expense Ratio	A small annual fee charged by the mutual fund company for managing the fund. It includes fund management, administrative, marketing, and operating expenses, and is automatically adjusted in the NAV every day.
Exit Load	A small fee charged when you withdraw money from a mutual fund before a specified period. The exit load can differ for each fund, and some mutual funds may not charge any exit load at all. Example: A fund may charge 1% exit load if the investment is withdrawn within 1 year.
Equity Mutual Fund	A mutual fund that primarily invests in company stocks. Higher risk but potentially high returns over the long term. Best suited for financial goals that are 5 or more years away.
Debt Mutual Fund	A mutual fund that invests in bonds, government securities, and fixed-income instruments. Lower risk than equity, stable returns. Suitable for short to medium-term goals (1–3 years).
Hybrid Fund	A mutual fund that invests in both equity and debt in different proportions. It balances growth potential with stability and is suitable for moderate-risk investors or people looking for balanced investments.
Index Fund	A fund that simply copies a market index like Nifty 50. No active fund management - very low cost. What the market earns, you earn. Excellent for long-term, low-cost investing.
ETF (Exchange Traded Fund)	Like an index fund, but traded on the stock exchange throughout the day like a share. Very low cost. Requires a DEMAT account to invest.
ELSS (Equity Linked Savings Scheme)	A tax-saving mutual fund that mainly invests in equity shares. You can claim up to ₹1.5 lakh for deduction from taxable income under Section 80C in the old tax regime, with a mandatory 3-year lock-in period.
Lock-in Period	The mandatory holding period during which you cannot withdraw your investment. ELSS has a 3-year lock-in. PPF has 15 years. Designed to promote long-term discipline.
AUM (Assets Under Management)	The total value of money managed by a mutual fund or fund house on behalf of all investors. AUM changes regularly based on investments, withdrawals, and market movements.
Direct Plan vs Regular Plan	Direct Plans are purchased directly from the mutual fund company, while Regular Plans are purchased through a distributor or financial advisor who may provide guidance and support. Both invest in the same mutual fund scheme, but Regular Plans usually have a slightly higher expense

Commented [GG21]: Add like sip, regularly of various periods from 1 scheme to another scheme

Commented [GG22R21]: done

Commented [GG23]: In this I do not want explanations that it is ideal to have lower ratio. Just explain what it is and what components it has and that this is auto adjusted in the nav everyday

Commented [GG24R23]: doen

Commented [GG25]: Mention that this can be different for each fund and some may not charge this also

Commented [GG26R25]: done

Commented [GG27]: Revise this. What is under 80c how is it beneficial? How are you saving tax? Is it applicable in both new & old tax regime?

Commented [GG28R27]: done

Commented [GG29]: Not relevant about larger aum indicates trust. Revise entirely

Commented [GG30R29]: done

Financial Term	What It Simply Means	
	ratio because they include commission paid to the distributor for managing and servicing the investment.	
Direct Plan vs Regular Plan	Direct Plans are purchased directly from the mutual fund company, while Regular Plans are purchased through a distributor or financial advisor who may provide guidance and support. Both invest in the same mutual fund scheme, but Regular Plans usually have a slightly higher expense ratio because they include commission paid to the distributor for managing and servicing the investment.	
Growth Plan vs IDCW Plan	Growth Plan: your returns are reinvested and compound over time - best for long-term wealth creation. IDCW Plan (earlier called Dividend): periodic payouts are made to your account. Growth is better for most long-term financial goals.	
Folio Number	A unique account number given by a mutual fund house to track your investments. An investor can have one or multiple folio numbers with the same mutual fund company.	
Folio Number	A unique account number given by a mutual fund house to track your investments. An investor can have one or multiple folio numbers with the same mutual fund company.	
Benchmark	A reference index (like Nifty 50 or BSE 500) used to judge if a mutual fund is performing well or poorly. If the fund consistently beats the benchmark, the fund manager is adding real value.	
G. TAX TERMS		
Capital Gain	The profit you earn when you sell an investment for more than you paid for it. Capital gains are taxed in India. The tax rate depends on how long you held the investment before selling.	
STCG (Short-Term Capital Gains)	Profit from selling equity held for less than 1 year. STCG is taxed at 20%. Short-term selling costs significantly more in tax.	
LTSG (Long-Term Capital Gains)	Profit earned from selling equity investments held for more than 1 year. LTSG above ₹1.25 lakh in a financial year is currently taxed at 12.5%.	
TDS (Tax Deducted at Source)	Tax automatically deducted from your income (salary, FD interest, rent, etc.) by the payer - employer or bank - before paying you. Deposited directly to the government on your behalf.	
ITR (Income Tax Return)	The yearly form filed with the Income Tax Department to report your income, taxes paid, and tax liability for a financial year. The usual filing deadline is 31st July.	
PPF (Public Provident Fund)	A government-backed long-term savings scheme with a 15-year tenure. Currently earns ~7.1% p.a. tax-free interest. EEE status: your investment, interest earned, and withdrawal are ALL tax-free under section 80C.	
NPS (National Pension System)	A government pension scheme where you invest regularly for retirement. Gives an additional tax deduction of ₹50,000 under Section 80CCD(1B) - over and above the ₹1.5 lakh 80C limit.	
Advance Tax	If your expected tax liability in a year exceeds ₹10,000, you must pay it in quarterly instalments during the year itself - not just at year end. Avoiding advance tax attracts interest penalties.	
H. RETIREMENT & INSURANCE		

Commented [GG31]: Revise completely. Subtly promote regular funds while explaining truthfully

Commented [GG32R31]: done

Commented [GG33]: Wrong. This communicates that only 1 folio can be created with 1 AMC

Commented [GG34R33]: done

Commented [GG35]: Wrong tax rate and wrong about debt category

Commented [GG36R35]: done

Commented [GG37]: Wrong tax rate and wrong about debt category

Commented [GG38R37]: done

Commented [GG39]: What is most individuals? Do some people have exceptions?

Commented [GG40R39]: done

Commented [GG41]: This is under 80C

Commented [GG42R41]: done

Financial Term	What It Simply Means
Retirement Corpus	The total amount of money you need to have accumulated by the time you retire so that your investments can generate enough income to fund your lifestyle without you needing to work.
Pension	A regular income you receive after retirement - either from the government (for government employees), your company, or from annuity plans you purchased during your working years.
Annuity	An investment product where you pay a lump sum to an insurance company, and in return receive a fixed regular income (monthly/quarterly/annually) for life or a set period.
Term Insurance	A life insurance plan for a fixed period, where the nominee receives the sum assured if the insured person passes away during the policy term. It is important for people who have financial dependents, as it provides high life cover at comparatively lower premiums.
Health Insurance	A policy that covers hospitalisation and medical expenses - surgery, ICU, medicine, and sometimes OPD. Protects your savings from being wiped out by an unexpected medical emergency.
Sum Assured	The guaranteed amount paid to the nominee under a life insurance policy if the insured person passes away during the policy term.
Premium	The regular amount you pay (monthly, quarterly, or annually) to keep your insurance policy active. Missing premium payments can cause your policy to lapse, removing your coverage.
Claim Settlement Ratio	The percentage of insurance claims that an insurer has settled out of the total received in a year. Higher ratio (95%+) = more reliable insurer. Always check this before buying insurance.
Floater Policy	A single health insurance policy that covers your entire family under one sum insured. Any family member can use the full cover amount. More economical than buying separate policies for each member.
Co-payment	The portion of medical bills you pay from your own pocket even after health insurance kicks in. Example: 20% co-pay means the insurer pays 80% and you pay 20% of the claim amount.
Waiting Period	The time you must wait after buying health insurance before you can make a claim for specific illnesses. Typically, 30 days for most illnesses, and 2-4 years for pre-existing conditions.
Riders	Optional add-ons to your basic insurance policy that give extra protection - like accidental death rider, critical illness rider, waiver of premium rider. Usually low additional cost for valuable extra coverage.
Endowment Plan	Life insurance + savings combined. Pays out a lump sum either on death or at policy maturity. Returns are much lower than pure investments like Fixed Deposits & mutual funds. Not recommended primarily for wealth creation.
ULIP (Unit Linked Insurance Plan)	A product combining insurance and investment. Part of your premium provides life cover and part is invested in market-linked funds. Higher charges than plain mutual funds. Compare carefully before buying.
Surrender Value	The amount you receive if you cancel (surrender) your insurance policy before its maturity. Usually much less than the total premiums you have paid in. Avoid surrendering insurance policies early.

I. LOAN TERMS

Commented [GG43]: Mention the minimum period of years you need to pay premium to become eligible for Surrendering

Commented [GG44R43]: @Vaishnavi Pulla Vaishu, I checked till here. Update your comments and kundru will revise them

Commented [GG45R43]: Will update after confirmation from Arun sir

Financial Term	What It Simply Means
Home Loan	A long-term loan taken to buy or construct a house. The property itself serves as collateral. Repaid through monthly EMIs over 10-30 years. Interest paid is tax deductible under Section 24(b).
Secured Loan	A loan backed by an asset (collateral) like your house, car, or investments. Because the bank has security, secured loans have lower interest rates. Examples: Home loan, Car loan.
Personal Loan	An unsecured loan (no collateral needed) for any personal need - medical expenses, travel, weddings, or emergencies. Interest rates are higher (12-24% p.a.) because the bank takes more risk without any security.
Unsecured Loan	A loan given without any collateral. Based purely on your credit score and income. Higher interest rates than secured loans. Examples: Personal loan, Credit card debt.
Collateral / Security	An asset you pledge to the lender when taking a secured loan. If you fail to repay, the lender has the legal right to seize and sell that asset to recover the loan amount.
Tenure	The total duration over which you repay your loan. Longer tenure = smaller EMI but you pay more total interest over time. Shorter tenure = larger EMI but less total interest paid.
Prepayment / Foreclosure	Paying off your loan partially or fully before the original end date. This saves significant interest cost over the remaining tenure. Some lenders charge a small prepayment penalty.
Credit Report	A detailed record of your entire borrowing history - all loans taken, credit cards held, repayment track record, and any defaults. Banks and NBFCs check this before approving any new loan.
Debt-to-Income Ratio	The percentage of your monthly income going towards loan repayments. Example: ₹30,000 in EMIs on ₹1 lakh income = 30% DTI. Lenders prefer below 40%. High DTI signals financial stress.
Moratorium	A temporary pause on your loan repayments, allowed by the bank during financial hardship (e.g., job loss, COVID). Interest still accrues during moratorium - use it only when truly necessary.
Loan Against Mutual Funds	You pledge your mutual fund units as security and get a loan without redeeming them. Your investments continue to grow while you meet your short-term cash needs. Usually, lower interest rate than personal loan.
Guarantee	A legally binding promise by a third person (guarantor) to repay your loan if you fail to do so. Banks often ask for a guarantor for large loans or when the borrower's income/credit is not strong enough.

Commented [VP46]: Put unsecured loan and then personal loan

J. ADVANCED INVESTMENT TERMS

Rebalancing	Periodically adjusting your portfolio back to your original target allocation - selling investments that have grown too much and buying those that have fallen - so your risk level stays consistent over time.
Hedging	Reducing the risk of your investment by making another investment that moves in the opposite direction. Like buying insurance for your portfolio. Example: Holding gold alongside equity.
Arbitrage	Profiting from the price difference of the same asset in two different markets simultaneously. Low risk, low return. Some mutual funds use arbitrage strategies to generate stable, tax-efficient returns.

Financial Term	What It Simply Means
Yield	The income generated by an investment as a percentage of its current price. For bonds: the interest rate. For stocks: the dividend yield. Higher yield is generally more attractive, but check the risk.
Bond	A debt instrument where you lend money to a company or government for a fixed period at a fixed interest rate. At the end of the period, you get your principal back. Safer than stocks, lower returns.
Government Security (G-Sec)	A bond issued by the Indian government - considered the safest investment in India since the government guarantees repayment. Earns a fixed interest rate and is often used by debt mutual funds.
Credit Rating	A score given by rating agencies (CRISIL, ICRA, CARE) to companies and bonds, showing their ability to repay debt. AAA = safest. A = moderate. Below investment grade = risky. Check ratings before investing in bonds.
Alpha	The extra return earned by a mutual fund above its benchmark index. Positive alpha means the fund manager added real value. Negative alpha means the fund underperformed the market.
Beta	Measures how much your investment moves in relation to the overall market. Beta = 1: moves with the market. Beta > 1: more volatile. Beta < 1: more stable. Useful for understanding a fund's risk level.
Sharpe Ratio	Shows how much return you are earning for every unit of risk you are taking. Higher Sharpe Ratio = better risk-adjusted performance. The go-to metric for comparing two funds with similar strategies.
Standard Deviation	Measures how much a fund's returns fluctuate around its average return. High SD = bigger ups and downs. Low SD = more consistent, predictable returns. Use alongside Sharpe Ratio to assess fund quality.
P/E Ratio	Price-to-Earnings Ratio. Shows how expensive a stock is relative to its earnings. A high P/E means high expectations from investors. A low P/E can signal undervaluation — or a struggling business. Context matters.
Face Value / Par Value	The original printed value of a share (usually ₹10) or bond (usually ₹1,000). The market price of a share can be very different - often much higher - than its face value.
Coupon Rate	The fixed annual interest rate paid on a bond, as a percentage of its face value. Example: A ₹10,000 bond with a 7% coupon rate pays ₹700 per year to the bondholder.
Maturity Date	The date on which a bond, FD, or debt instrument ends and the issuer returns your original principal along with any final interest payment. Know this date before investing in any fixed-income product.
Gold ETF	An exchange-traded fund that tracks the price of gold. You invest in gold electronically - no storage risk, no making charges. Traded on the stock exchange just like shares. Requires a DEMAT account.
Sovereign Gold Bond (SGB)	Government-issued bonds linked to the price of gold. You earn 2.5% annual interest on top of any gold price appreciation. Completely tax-free capital gains at maturity. Best way to invest in gold in India.
REITs (Real Estate Investment Trusts)	A way to invest in commercial real estate (malls, offices, warehouses) without buying property. Listed on stock exchanges. Earns regular rental income distributed to unit holders. Accessible from as little as ₹300-400.
PMS (Portfolio Management Service)	A premium, personalised investment service where a professional manager directly manages your individual stock portfolio. Typically for investors with ₹50 lakh or more. More tailored than mutual funds.

Financial Term	What It Simply Means
AIF (Alternative Investment Fund)	A regulated investment vehicle for high-net-worth investors (minimum ₹1 crore). Includes private equity, hedge funds, and venture capital - instruments beyond traditional stocks, bonds, and mutual funds.
K. PRACTICAL FINANCIAL PLANNING TERMS	
Emergency Fund	3-6 months of your total monthly expenses kept aside in a highly liquid account (savings account or liquid mutual fund) for unexpected situations - job loss, medical emergency, urgent repairs. Your financial first line of defence.
Financial Goal	A specific, time-bound target that requires money - like saving ₹20 lakh for your child's education in 10 years, or ₹2 crore for retirement in 25 years. Clear goals make financial planning focused and measurable.
Time Horizon	How long your money stays invested before you need it. Short-term (under 3 years): keep in safer instruments. Long-term (5+ years): take more equity exposure for higher growth. Your time horizon shapes your entire investment strategy.
Life-Stage Goals	Financial milestones tied to different phases of life - starting a family, funding your child's education, buying a home, or planning for retirement. Each stage needs its own dedicated strategy and investment.
Investment Planning	Creating a clear roadmap for your money - what to invest in, how much to invest, and for how long - to achieve each of your life goals. A good investment plan is personalized, goal-linked, and reviewed regularly.
Goal-Based Investing	Matching each investment to a specific life goal. Short-term goal money stays in safe, liquid instruments. Long-term goal money goes into growth instruments. Prevents panic-selling during market dips.
Corpus	The total lump sum amount you need to accumulate by a certain date to meet a specific financial goal. Example: You need a corpus of ₹2 crore by age 60 to retire comfortably.
Portfolio Management	The ongoing process of building, tracking, and adjusting your investments to ensure they stay aligned with your financial goals, risk profile, and changing life circumstances.
Risk-Adjusted Return	A measure of how much return you earn for the risk you take. Helps you compare investments fairly — not just by headline return. A fund earning 12% with low risk would have different suitability than one earning 14% with very high risk.
Power of Compounding	Earning returns not just on your original investment, but also on the returns you've already earned. The longer you stay invested, the more powerful this becomes — often called the 8th Wonder of the World.
Wealth Creation	The long-term, systematic process of growing your money through disciplined saving, smart investing, and the power of compounding - going well beyond just earning a salary to building lasting financial assets.
Financial Freedom	Reaching a point where your investments and passive income are enough to support your chosen lifestyle without you needing to depend on active employment. The ultimate goal of financial planning.
Succession Planning	Planning the transfer of your accumulated wealth to the next generation - through a Will, nominations, family trusts, or formal agreements. Ensures your hard-earned wealth reaches the right people smoothly.

Financial Term	What It Simply Means
Asset Liability Management	Matching your investments (assets) to your future financial obligations (liabilities) so that the right amount of money is available at the right time - for EMIs, education fees, retirement income, etc.
Wealth Preservation	Protecting your existing wealth from being eroded by inflation, taxation, or poor investment decisions - through insurance, diversification, tax planning, and periodic portfolio review.

L. FINAL GOLDEN UNDERSTANDINGS

- 01 Understand Risk Before Chasing Returns**
 Never invest in something just because someone else got rich from it. Every return comes with a matching risk. Know your risk first - returns will follow.
- 02 Boring Investing Always Wins**
 Regular SIPs, patience, and discipline quietly outperform excitement every time. The best investors are almost always the most consistent ones.
- 03 Time Matters More Than Timing**
 Nobody can predict the market perfectly. Staying invested for 20 years will almost always beat someone who tries to time every market rise and fall.
- 04 Your Emotions Are Your Biggest Enemy**
 Fear makes you sell at the bottom. Greed makes you buy at the top. A written financial plan - followed consistently - is the only antidote to both.

M. SIMPLE PRIORITY ORDER FOR COMMON PEOPLE

Step	Priority Action	Why This Comes First
1	Build an Emergency Fund	Keep 6 months of expenses in a savings account or liquid fund - before anything else.
2	Get Health Insurance	One medical emergency can wipe out years of savings. Protect your finances first.
3	Buy Term Insurance	Protect your family's future at very low cost. The younger you start, the cheaper it is.
4	Clear High-Interest Debt	Credit card and personal loan interest (18-24% p.a.) erases any investment return you earn.
5	Start SIPs	Even Rs.500 a month builds the habit. The amount matters less than starting today.
6	Step-Up Your Investments Yearly	Increase your SIP every year as your income grows. Small increases compound hugely over time.
7	Stay Invested. Stay Patient.	Compounding rewards those who stay. Do not stop during market falls - that is when it works hardest.

N. ONE-LINE MEMORY MAP

Keyword	One Line to Remember Forever
Savings Protect Money	Protect your money - always keep 6 months of expenses safe and liquid.
Investments Grow Money	Grow your money - let equity and compounding work over years, not days.
Insurance Protects Family	Protect your family - term and health cover are not optional. Get them early.
Diversification Protects Portfolio	Protect your portfolio - spread across equity, debt, and gold. Never concentrate.
Compounding Builds Wealth	Build your wealth - start early, stay invested, never stop. Time does the work.
Patience Unlock The Entire Machine	Unlock everything else — without patience, no financial strategy can deliver results.

Ready to start your financial journey? Book a FREE consultation today!

Contact us: **+91 9032810011** | **www.wealthfirst.co.in**
2nd Floor, PJ Reddy Pearl Building, Road No. 39, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad – 500033